
Draft July 29, 19•(1 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21709 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letter of July 23, 1971. 

The photographs which we recently prepared raid showed to you complied 

as closely as possible with the requests in your letter of June 16. We 

have prepared the two photographs you described to Mr. Simmons. They 

consist of a photograph of the inside of the collar of President 

Kennedy's shirt and a photograph of the corners or points of the collar. 

We shall be pleased to show you these photographs in the National 

Archives. 

Sincerely, 

JAMES B. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 



Jay 21, 1971 

Mr. Harola Weisberg 
Coq d'Or ITC31:c 
holitQ 8 
Frederick, Naryland 21701 

Der Mr. Weicherc: 

This lc in further reply to your letter of June 16, 1911. 

Wa have found thut at col;a timu in the pact the hnot in Prcl;ident 

Kennedy's necktie uP0 untied. We have therefore prepared photo-

gr:7,05 of both the groat and the back of the tic in thb Rnot urea. 

The photo3raph of the front of the tic liboos the "nick" or dan-

aged arca. We have aLuo prepared the photogrephe of the inclOc of 

the damned area of the 	uf the chi.rt and front of the 

with the tie under the 	The Last of then° phstoarnpho, 

course, does not rhow a knot. 

Aincerely, 

0 0 	 •••0 CN, 

IYA1.23 n,  rtna,vvo 
.Arclavint of the United Staten 

CC: Official file.- IWL 
ncading file - M1LC 
Day file - Il 

Wohnoonicj ynuo. 
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JulT 15, 101 

247. Lareld Weinberg 
Voq 1116r itenn 
reoto L • 

rrodurich, roulond ;11701 

Dour nr. heio'norgs 

This la :In oply to your lcttor of June 16, 1971. 

The rhoro;:ro;!hs Of Proaident Konnedyln clothiur vhich ye prepared
 vete 

for the op!'ej.fic perrene of rhoving then to rencercLero in 
nceordance 

with tho  

	

	the 114-ter ol,roonent betur:on tJ rc,noral !;ervicou 

imd lira I:cnnody farlly under whinh tiL1e to the clothin1. 

ven tun,forred to the United Stow'. J:e do pot furnioh copJon of theao
 

phetorrop'to. Lo onycoo hoc eill Ii u Ills 	to uhow you Cheao pnoler:ropho 

thn datienal ;..rcrvro. We will 	1.repare the four additional 

photor.rupha 1J 	t1 in your latter nod 'Mow then lo you in the .in
tineal 

ArchivLo, alert tdaeut forniehlor you copioo. Tho.photozrepha will be 

toady for your oxa.:ination in two or three days. 

We have prov;l000ly Cural.ohed you an eleetrootatic copy of the ropulotiou
o 

pohnohed hy the Caneral 1;crvAeos 	ii 	Lon coneernino proco
duren 

undor the Public inforL.ation Act, 5 U.S.C. !;:;2, as you veseesccd
. ;nclosed 

Pro copivo of (1) a pat.1,1hlet oi rerulotienn for the public U3n of
 recordn 

in tho cuotody of the ;■etional Archi.ven sled P:eords Service and .(") ro-

rulatioun Cot ra:oronco curvic on the Ito:1n of evidence or Lhu Varten 

Comioulon. gicu have eopien (f  the yuldelii.c.a for review of Warren Comis-
 

pion rocordm and the lettor 	 betweca the Cencral 6ervicou 4dniniu- 

tretIon /1111 Ole lopn1 reprenentetive of tho Kennedy Cenily 	
tctiiii 

the nat4rialu teletinA to the autopay of Proident •: !it 	and
 he elothin;; 

of Preuideet rennedy. Lle believe that thin io ell the relovant infatuat
ion 

rugardin3 roolatiooa concornImA tho Uorxen Cowmionion waLorinlu. 

Sincerely, 

CC: Official file - NHL 	, 

Reading file - UHL 
Day file N 

10-Uo1innon/sb 23171 
HNLC71-140 

Draft cleared by LC - 2-13-71 

NH 	 Pvc,,,.//// 

D. ;1:0AIrt 
Archiviot of the Lninod States 

. Enclonureo 

CCs rt. Vobett Vordin 
Annintant United Snateu Attornuy 


